
 
of Cleveland 

 

c/o Marc Alan Silverstein, President 

Jones Day 

North Point 

901 Lakeside Avenue 

Cleveland, OH  44114 

(216) 586-3939 
 

TO: Harvard Law School Alumni/ae 

FROM: Marc Alan Silverstein 

DATE: January 27, 2020 

RE: February 25, 2020 Luncheon Meeting 

              

 

The next luncheon will be held on: 

 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2020, AT 12:00 P.M. 

at 

JONES DAY, 901 LAKESIDE AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Our guest speaker will be: 

 

Justin E. Herdman '01 
 

United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio 

 
Who will speak on: 

 

“Federal Law Enforcement Priorities and Challenges 

in the Northern District of Ohio” 
 

Please return the attached reservation slip to Linda Piscioneri at the above address with your 

check for $25.00 made payable to “HLSA of Cleveland” by Friday, February 21, 2020.  Guests 

are welcome to attend.  We are unable to accept any reservation without pre-payment and 

cancellations must be made 48 hours in advance for a full refund.  If you have any questions or 

late reservations, please call Linda Piscioneri at (216) 586-1221 or e-mail: 

lspiscioneri@jonesday.com. 

              

Please reserve ___ places for             

       (Your name / phone number / e-mail - Please list all guest names on back of form) 

for the February luncheon at Jones Day on Tuesday, February 25, 2020, for which payment of $__________  

($25.00 per person) is enclosed. 


